From: Information Redacted

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:52 PM
To: Information Redacted

Subject: Re: Rompney Castle - Potential Listing

Dear Information Redacted,

Please find attached some information concerning the Rompney Castle that | have
been able to find.

Regards

Information Redacted

On Thu, 9 Dec 2021 at 18:52, Information Redacted wrote:
Dear Information Redacted,

Thank you for your email. We are aware of the proposals and are currently
assessing whether the Rompney Castle meets the criteria for listing. We’d be happy
to receive any information on the building that you'd like to pass on. The attached
link sets out the information that we typically find useful for our assessments: Spot
listing requests | Cadw (gov.wales).

Kind regards,
Information Redacted

From: Information Redacted

Sent: 30 November 2021 00:22

To: CADW Mailbox <CADW@gov.wales>
Subject: Rompney Castle - Potential Listing

Dear Cadw,

The above historic building which is located on Wentloog Road, Rumney, Cardiff
does not appear to have a grading.

| wish for this unique structure, which is being considered for demolition, to be grade
listed and saved from this terrible fate.

Please can someone get in touch with some help please?
Regards

Information Redacted


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcadw.gov.wales%2Fadvice-support%2Fhistoric-assets%2Flisted-buildings%2Fspot-listing-requests&data=04%7C01%7CRhodri.Kelly%40gov.wales%7Cee84cac1ec8f415b409c08d9bb6f0ecf%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637746908970961218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cWqczZbBJbcQVtKckxu%2Bc4m1mQ2XV6ihQi0Pen6BFf8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcadw.gov.wales%2Fadvice-support%2Fhistoric-assets%2Flisted-buildings%2Fspot-listing-requests&data=04%7C01%7CRhodri.Kelly%40gov.wales%7Cee84cac1ec8f415b409c08d9bb6f0ecf%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637746908970961218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cWqczZbBJbcQVtKckxu%2Bc4m1mQ2XV6ihQi0Pen6BFf8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CADW@gov.wales

